

Bridgewater Youth Soccer Association
Board Meeting
May 14, 2019

Members present: Jim Loonie, Mike Sellstone, Matt Bernard, Mike Cahill, Christine Berry, Todd Davis, Andrew Girard, Nate Schofield, Paul Tellefsen, Deb Perry, Marianne Zielinski, Lee Beane, Carla Loonie, Chris Hunt, Andy Barnicoat and Kendra Tansey

Meeting comes to order 7:09p.m.

Motion to suspend the reading of the executive meeting minutes by Mike Sellstone
2nd Andrew Girard

Motion to suspend the reading of the general meeting minutes by Mike Sellstone
2nd Andrew Girard

Treasurer's report: Spring instructional and Challenge Cup reports in June.

Spring Instructional- Everything is running smoothly at this time.

Executive Session starts 7:19 pm

Executive Session stops 7:44 pm

Registrar – Need to ensure Challenge Cup volunteers are Cori'd

Web- Meeting Minutes to be updated this week

Fields and Equipment– Challenge Cup list of to dos is out to start working on.

Spring Travel- Going well all fields are playable. NO practice week of 5/19/19 to prep fields for Challenge Cup

Fall Rec- time to send out opening email saying June 1st registration is open.

SSSL meeting – 5/20/19 12pm Holbrook 3/20/19 Weymouth mandatory coaches meeting. Last meeting talked about reaching out within the community and fundraising.

Challenge Cup- List is out of to dos before Challenge Cup. Fields need to be re-rope and re-lined. Long list to work on in the next two weeks.

New Business-

Rainbows end is going to be taken down by DOC in the near future

Upcoming meetings:

BYSA General Meeting June 7, 2019 @7pm

BYSA Board Meeting June 18, 2019 @7pm

SSSL Meeting June 10, 2019 @7:30pm

Motion to adjourn 8:33 p.m. 1st Mike Sellston 2nd Matt Bernard

Respectfully submitted,

Lee Beane

Recording Secretary